

## Teston Club Committee Meeting Minutes

Minutes of the meeting held in the club on Monday 1<sup>st</sup> FEBUARY 2016

### **PRESENT:-**

**Acting ( Chairman) J.Wood (JW)**

**(Secretary) G. Wollen (GW), (Treasurer) R. Harker (RH),**

**M. Hawkins (MH), M Austin (MA). S.Pascoe T.Smith.(TS) M. Stubbs.**

**Apologies for absence:** L Wheeler. P.Bond

### **ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES:**

**Proposed.**S.Pascoe. **Seconded** M. Stubbs.

	<b>Subject</b>	<b>Action</b>
<b>1</b>	<b><u>Any Matters Arising</u></b> (MA) Said he felt his question at last months meeting concerning the purchase of the new coffee machine was not recorded in the minutes this was accepted by (GW).	
<b>2</b>	<b><u>Correspondence</u></b> (GW) Read out a letter from Mr Alan Clay he wrote his wife and himself had come to the Club three times to have a lunchtime drink and renew their membership to find the club does not open till four o'clock, for this reason both of them would not be renewing their membership. (GW) Then read out a letter from Tony Bishop, Letting the committee know that he was not rejoining as he only used the club once last year and after being a member for forty years, somebody would sign him in if he turned up. He went on to say the club had given him so many wonderful memories and he wished everybody the best for the future.	
<b>3</b>	<b><u>New Members</u></b> (GW) Eight new members this month as follows. Michael Barsted John Garrod. Callum McDougall. Kathy Andrade. Richard Barton. Valerie Barton Gerald Whear. Miriam Owen,	
<b>4</b>	<b><u>Finance (RH)</u></b> Read out all the cost of the renovation all these will be available to the members in a report drawn up by(BH) He then said the club had reached all its income targets which is very good news.	

5	<b><u>Secretary None</u></b>	
6	<b><u>Bar</u></b> After a short discussion it was agreed that two members Mike Sedgewick and Natalie Jarvis would assist us in this purchase.	
7	<b><u>House None</u></b>	
8	<b><u>Entertainments</u></b> A short discussion took place on entertainments the matter would be brought up when new committee was in place.	
9	<b><u>Any other business</u></b> <b>(GW)</b> Informed the committee he had been approached by a member who offered his services to do our notice boards he said he was quite artistic his name is Mr J Phillips.  <b>(PB)</b> ( Chairman) _____ Meeting Closed at 8.06 pm	